

# Logan Hollingsworth

Technology & Relational Data Management | Telecommunications

Excellent record of coordinating multi-million dollar monthly budgets and a leadership style personality with 15+ years in the workforce as an adept programmer with intuitive lean practices and a passion for innovation and development. I harbor an emphasizes on individual ownership, coupled with a core philosophy of true teamwork and camaraderie as I sincerely believe that success depends on the strength of the team and I want to bring my experience and knowledge to the table as well as contributing to your bottom line.

✉ chollingsworth@sbcglobal.net

☎ 769.232.7438

📍 Dallas, TX

in [linkedin.com/in/logan-hollingsworth-9214a3a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/logan-hollingsworth-9214a3a)

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior Technical Process/Quality AT&T

2015 - Present

Farmers Branch, TX

Innovates and implements new processes to improve efficiency and productivity in the Central Region and Nation. I program, develop and advise both the regional and national applications that the lead budget analysts, project managers, auditors and financial teams use, as well as developing many new processes/procedures for our financial team.

- Developed regional applications to improve budget/auditing processes and advise various national teams on how to duplicate/implement more budget processes across the nation.
- Programmed for a national team to help develop another national application.
- Advised/coded for Big Data team to gather data & develop reporting in Hive/Hadoop.
- Subject matter expert for financial data in national meetings/calls.
- Advises various national teams on how to duplicate/implement more budget processes across the nation.

### Lead Budget Analyst | Mobility Project Management AT&T

2012 - 2015

Plano, TX

Managed the budgeting for cell tower builds and modifications in the North Texas Market.

- Coordinated market spending of over \$1 billion dollars to meet the monthly/yearly capital budget targets.
- Met & exceeded all market & regional monthly budget goals by staying within 2% of the target.
- With a national goal of spending closest to the year-end budget without going over budget, finished 3rd out of 28 markets across the country.
- Managed a monthly budget that was usually around \$20-50M/month.

### Supervisor | Budget Manager | Engineering Design AT&T

2011 - 2012

Plano, TX

Managed the budgeting for various engineering projects where I led a team responsible for monitoring all of the engineering budgets to ensure projects and monetary allocations are in line with project plans.

- Oversaw 6 Direct Reports.

### Manager OSP | Design Engineering AT&T

2007 - 2011

Plano, TX

Designed the phone line routes for new businesses and subdivisions where I performed field visits to construction sites in order to ultimately serve each building/subdivision for commercial buildings.

### Outside Plant Facility Designer AT&T

2005 - 2007

Madison, MS

Created engineering jobs, drafted assignments, budgeted/coordinated with developers at new worksites to include meetings with customers for new service opportunities. I used BSTCad to design construction work prints and extended copper/fiber optic lines to new facilities.

## EDUCATION

### Masters of Science | Information Systems Mississippi State University | Starkville, MS

### Bachelors in Business | Information Systems Mississippi State University | Starkville, MS

## TOOLS & TECHNOLOGIES

### Software:

Microsoft Office Suite: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Outlook; Hadoop, Tableau, Adobe Suite: Photoshop, Lightroom, Premiere, WordPress, BSTCad, Eclipse, Sourcetree, Visual Studio

### Operating Systems:

Windows 7, Windows 10, Unix, Red Hat Linux

### Programming:

HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Hive, SQL, MySQL Workbench, PHP, Laravel, Javascript, JQuery, React, Vue.js, VBA, Vbscript

### Cloud Hosting Experience:

Amazon Web Services, ElasticBeanstalk, S3, RDS, Codestar, Lightsail, Route 53

## INDUSTRY SECTORS

Telecommunications

## PROFICIENCIES

Leadership

Management

CAD

Information Technology (IT)

Financial

Project Management

Accounting

Program Management

Budget Monitoring

Programming

Engineering

Data Analysis

Cost-Benefit Analysis

Databases

Agile

Business Analysis

Cloud Computing

Enterprise Architecture

Financial Forecasting

Software Development

IT Strategy

Requirements Analysis

IT Management

Financial Reporting

Financial Analysis

Software Project Management

Integration

Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC)

GAAP

## PERSONAL DESIGNATIONS

Organizations

- AT&T Pioneers Volunteer Organization - Member at Large

## REFERENCES

Available Upon Request